GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS, SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY (FOR.I) DEPARTMENT

LetterNo.839/For.1(1)/2017-2 Dated:07.06.2017

From:

The Special Chief Secretary to Government (FAC),
EFS&T (For.I) Department,

Telangana State Secretariat,

Hyderabad.

To

The Addl. Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests (C),

Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,

Regional Office (South Eastern Zone),

1% & 2™ floor, HEPC Building, No.34, Cathedral Garden Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034 (w.e.)

Sir,

Sub:- FCA - Diversion of 20.418 ha of forest land in erstwhile
Adilabad District for laying of Pipelines in Segment-24
(Kaddam) under Telangana Drinking Water Supply Project in
favour of Superintending Engineer, TDWSP (RWS&S) Circle,
Nirmal - Regarding.

Ref:- 1) Govt. Lr.No.839/For.I (1)/2017-1, Dt:28.02.2017.
2) From the PCCF (HoFF), T.S., Hyd. Ref.No.7581/2016/FCA-1
Dated:03.05.2017

> >k %k Xk Xk

I am, directed to enclose a copy of the reference cited, along with
statutory proforma proposals in duplicate under Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980, submitted by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Telangana State, Hyderabad for Diversion of 20.418 ha of forest land in
erstwhile Adilabad District for laying of Pipelines in Segment-24 (Kaddam)
under Telangana Drinking Water Supply Project in favour of Superintending
Engineer, TDWSP (RWS&S) Circle, Nirmal.

2. I am to inform that the proposal in Wildlife format was sent to National
Board for Wildlife vide reference 1% cited.

3. I am, therefore, to request you to obtain and communicate the
approval of Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate
Change, under Section-2 of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

for Special Chief Secretary to Government (FAC)

Copy to:

—Ffie Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),

Telangana State, Hyderabad. (w.e.)
SC.



PART -V

(To be filled by the Secretary in-charge of Forest Department or by
another authorized officer of the State Government not below the rank

of an Under Secretary)

18. Recommendation of the: The proposal submitted by the Prl. CCF,
State Government Telangana, Hyderabad for Diversion

of 20.418 ha of forest land in

erstwhile Adilabad District for laying

of Pipelines In Segment-24

(Kaddam) under Telangana

Drinking Water Supply Project in

favour of Superintending Engineer,

TDWSP (RWS&S) Circle, Nirmal is

Recommended.

(Adverse comments made by any officer or authority in Part-B or

part-C or Part-D above should be specially commented upon)

Date: Signature:

Place: Name: E

artme
T.S. Secretariat, Hyd. - 500 022,
Office seal: .



